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You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon,

Further to our further representations sent 27 February 2024, please be advised that we have we
have sought to correspond with the applicants.

The e-mail below dated 22 March and attachment were sent to Eve Browning & Dave Elvin of the
Solar Project Team - but no response has been received from them.

While it is appreciated that the Hearings have been concluded, it is important and necessary to
forward our latest correspondence, to enable the Inspectors to take this into account in their
deliberations.

Thank you for your attention and grateful if you could confirm receipt of this communication.

Yours sincerely

Alistair Wood MA DipTP MRTPI

Building great
places to live.

From: Alistair Wood
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 10:23 AM


mailto:CottamSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fshowcase%2Flnt-care-developments%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccottamsolarproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1206171c4bab4bab5f0508dc588a7254%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638482599939085520%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yyZhyRevD9iVD2K8oUOMVDbeuoT7C7EQRNbkycBT6w8%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252flntcaredevelopments.co.uk%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CYFiSvi_IRkGqLjGwBTT6EI5htcP3dbW6sPbsFApVGQdGAOzk4Ul-3uVOd9lGIJBC0XOc7O3NpqLHwAQyDJWljYvGLkKQvOJJ_k3rJsQITmQiNDigSAHSww%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Ccottamsolarproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C1206171c4bab4bab5f0508dc588a7254%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638482599939241817%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mGUHkqpYua05NN0k8khsTucobRox0fj0rgaRm7e5Qwg%3D&reserved=0
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Tos Eve Browning [
ce: Alan Mugglestone IR °'» =< I
Dave £1vin <

Subject: RE: Cottam Solar Project - Blyton Park Driving Centre
Good Morning Eve,

| refer to your e-mail below of 16 Feb on behalf of the Cottam Solar Project, stating that the
Project would not pay for any assessment of the necessary run-off areas and line of sight
commissioned by Blyton Park Driving Centre. This is unfortunate given that Blyton Park Driving
Centre and its representatives have been wholly reasonable and co-operative with the Project
Team, while clearly seeking protect the health and safety of users of the driving circuit and Blyton
Park’s long established and important business interests.

It was also stated within your e-mail of 16 Feb that the Cottam Solar Project would prefer to
directly commission “some work” to assess the safety requirements of line of sight and run-off
areas necessary in relation to the driving circuit. You said at that time that you would come back
to us once you had the results of some completed modelling, to discuss the outcome. It is now
the 22 March and in the interim it has been declared that the Examining Authority has now
completed its Examination of the application and notably you have not come back to us on this
matter.

| would also add that you have not yet provided any response to the critique provided by S&D
Garritt Ltd in relation to the Projects Noise Impact Assessment Report prepared by Tetra Tech, or
in relation to outstanding questions relating to the issue of glint & glare.

Given your response of 16 Feb, Blyton Park was given no choice but to commission Apex Circuit
Design, one of two such organisation recognised by Motorsport UK, to carry out its own
modelling/assessment of the necessary safety run-off areas and line of sight. The outcome of this
modelling exercise that we are prepared to offer for discussion is attached. This plan identifies
suitably scaled and safe run-off areas associated with the operation of the driving circuit and the
necessary line of sight from the Driving Centre’s central control facility, deemed to be essential to
maintain the safe management and operation of the circuit.

This plan illustrating the existing circuit and its necessary run-off areas and line of sight, has been
prepared by Apex in consultation with Motorsport UK. This identifies the essential safety run-off
areas denoted by the green lines and necessary line of sight by the blue dashed line, all of which
needs to be retained and maintained into the future, to ensure the continuing safe operation of
the driving centre. We will state again, the health and safety of drivers using the circuit and
established business operation of the Driving Centre - cannot be compromised by the proposed
Solar Project.

Notably, and this has come from Apex Design and Motorsport UK, if the proposed change in the
context of the landscape around the driving centre beyond the green lines is implemented, safety
barriers and fencing to these lines, would become necessary both to ensure the safety of drivers
using the circuit and to protect the solar panels beyond the green lines from damage from any
cars or parts of vehicles that may project beyond the green lines.

Thank you for your attention and look forward to hearing from you in response to this



communication.
Yours sincerely

Alistair Wood

LLINIT Construction

Building great
places to live.
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